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From:   SMTP%"Feliks@polyn.kiae.su"  "NUCLIDE"  1-JUL-1998 14:54:35.35
To:     SMTP%"HASEGAWA@CRACKER.TOKAI.JAERI.GO.JP"  "Hasegawa", 
SMTP%"Tarkanyi@atomki.hu"  "Ferenc Tarkanyi", SMTP%"TONG@MIPSA.CIAE.AC.CN"  
"TONG", SMTP%"CNDC@MIPSA.CIAE.AC.CN"  "CNDC", SMTP%"YXZHUANG@MIPSA.CIAE.AC.CN"  
"Huang", SMTP%"TENDOW@POSTMAN.RIKEN.GO.JP
CC:     
Subj:   MEMO CP-A/91

Return-path: <Feliks@polyn.kiae.su>

                        MEMO CP-A/91
                        ------------
                                                29 June 1998

To:     Distribution
From:   F.E. Chukreev
Subject: Additions to Dictionaries.

                The following additions should be made:

DICTIONARY 27
53-I-118  (  3      T  1)

DICTIONARY 22
SIBAR               (silicon surface barrier detector)
                    comment: We are using SOLST code for the detector
                    now. SOLST code is common code for large group of
                    the detectors. Silicon surface barrier detectors are
                    using very often and the type deserves special code.
DICTIONARY 36
EM/PAR,POL/DA       (DIFFERENCIAL SPIN-POLARIZATION PROBABILITY WITH
                     RESPECT TO ANGLE OF EMISSION, FOR PARTIAL
                     REACTION WITHOUT ELASTIC SCATTERING)
                    = USE ONLY WHEN OUTGOING PARTICLE CONSIDERED
                    EQUALS THE INCIDENT PARTICLE.
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F.E. Chukreev, Nuclear Structure and Reaction Data
Center,
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